

## Josh Rubinstein

Product Focused Design + Front End Development

joshmaxrubinstein@gmail.com

206-388-9838

### PERSONAL STATEMENT

I have been designing and developing memorable experiences for small brands, start-ups and large corporations for over a decade. My experience has taught me how to approach the design and business goals of a budding startup, or a mature tenured business. Bridging the gap between design, development and business directives gives me the confidence to guide teams with big ideas and distill them into small achievable projects.

### SKILLS

Front End Rails	GIT
SASS	Adobe Creative Suite
Framer JS	Sketch App
jQuery	PaintCode

### RECENT WORK EXPERIENCE

Estatefy – Product Design & Development

2010 – Present

Design and Front End development of real estate search for over 3 million monthly web/mobile-web visitors

Lead team as product designer for top rated iOS app

Methodologie/Digital Kitchen – Designer

2008 – 2010

Conceptualize and design online corporate citizenship reports for Coca Cola, The Gap, Bre and Unico

Mentor designers interested in learning to code and think about the screen medium

Chronicle Books – Design & Development

2007 – 2008

Design and Front End development of e-commerce website

Strategize, design and develop marketing sites for authors and publishers utilizing Wordpress

CarTalk – Design & Development

2007 – Present

Online consultation for CarTalk website and NPR radio station

Develop strategies for mobile site, community forums and overall branding

### EDUCATION

Corcoran College of Art + Design A.A. – 2006

Columbia College B.A. – 1999

UW Ruby Certificate – 2013

### OTHER INTERESTS

Wood working

Metal Fabrication

VW Vanagon Repair

Sewing & Fabric Construction